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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION. 

OF A PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY 

No. 2126064 

I hereby certify that 

PARTFLARE LIMITED 

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 as a·· 

private company and that the Company is limited: 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 24TB APRIL 1987 

D.M.WILKIE 

an authorised officer 
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:J,1lE <XIMPANIFS AC!' 1985 

roMPANY LIMI'l'ED BY SHARE'S 

ARl'ICIES OF ASSCCIATION 

-OF-

GREEN MOON LIMITED 

(As adopted by Special Resolution passed 12 June 1989) 

PRELIMINARY 

1. SUbject as hereinafter provided the Begul.ations set out in Table 
1 A 1 of the Schedule to the Ccnrpanies (Tables A to F) Regulations 
1985 shall apply to this Company. 

2. 'lhe following clauses of Part 1 of the said Table 'A' shall not 
apply t:o this Company videlicet:- 23, 24, 46, 47, 64-69, 73-80, 
94 ani 95. 

PRIVATE CXlMPAN'l 

3. 'lhe Company is a private Company within the meaning of the 
Ccmrpanies Act 1985. 

SHARFS 

4. a) Save as hereinafter expressly authorised the Directors shall 

5. 

allot relevant securities (as defined in the Companies Act 
1985) as authorised from time to time by the Company in 
general meeting in accordance ~lith the provisions of Section 
80 of the Companies Act 1985. 

(b) D.Jring the period of five years commencing with the date of 
the adoption of these Articles of Association the Directors 
shall have authority to allot or othen.rise dispose of any 
shares of the Company up to the total amount which shall 
remain unissued to such persons ani for such consideration 
ani upon such terms ani conditions as they i•>=~Y detennine. 

(a) 'lhe authorised share capital of the company at the date of 
adoption of the Articles is £10,000 divided into 5,000 
Preferred Ordinary shares of £1 each ('the Preferred 
Ol:tUnary shares 1 ) ani 5, 000 'A' ordinary share.-; of £1 each 
( 'the OJ:dinary shares' ) • 

(b) In the Articles except where the context othen.rise requires 
references to Preferred ordinary shares ani ordinary shares 
shall be deemed to include shares of those respective 
classes created an:1jor issued after the date of adoption of 
the Articles ani ranking pari passu in aU respects (or in 
all re...qpecl:s save only as to the date from which such shru:es 
shall rank for dividend) with the shares of the relevant 
class then in issue. 
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(c) The respective rights of the several classes of shares in 
the capital of the conpany as to in=ne and capital are as 
foll01v-s: 

(i) 

(ii) 

where 

(a) The holders of the Preferred Ordinary shares 
shall be entitled in priority to any dividerrl payable 
to the holders of Ordinary shares to receive out of 
the profits available for distribution in respect of 
each financial year or other a=unting period of the 
conpany SUC".h. dividand or dividends not exceeding in 
aggregate the amount specified in (b) below as shall 
be declared in respect of them and such dividend 
shall be distributed rateably am:>ngst the holders of 
Preferred Ordinary shares in issue according to the 
amounts for the time being paid up or =edited as 
paid up thereon. 

(b) The total dividends -which may be declared on the 
Preferred Ord:l.nary shares in respect of any financial 
accounting period and in a=rdance with (a) above 
shall not exceed in aggregate the sum of £50, 000 and 
the sum referred to in this paragraph shall not 
include any tax credit given or any tax payable in 
respect of any dividand payable to the holders of 
Preferred Ordinary shares under this sub article (i). 

On a return of capital or sale of the entire share 
capital (whether in a liquidation or otherwise) or a 
sale to which the provisions of Clause 15 applies: 

(a) the holders of the Preferred Ordinary shares 
shall receive c.. proportion of the total consideration 
for all classes of shares an::vor assets of the 
Company such proportion of the total consideration to 
be computed using the following formula: 

J:... X R 
Q 

P = Tumover as stated in the audited stc:.'·.J.:ory Profit 
and Loss Account of the Company the year ended 31 
May 1989. 

Q = Tumover as stated. in the latest audited statutory 
Profit and Loss Account of Company adopted at a 
General Meeting of the Company. Whera the latest 
audited statutory Profit and Loss AD"..c".l11t does not 
:represent the trading :results for precisely one year 
then Q shall be computed as an anntl.i'l equivalenc 
based on the turnover stated in the statutory Profit 
and Loss Account. 

R = TOtal consideration 

That proportion of the total consideration 
attributable to the Preferred Ordinary shares shall 
be divided rateably among the holders of the -PEc:::r 
Preferred Ordinary shares. • • • f . 
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(b) the holders of the Ol:dinaJ:y shares shall receive 
a proportion of the total consi:l.erat.ion for all 
classes of shares andjor assets of the Company such 
proportion of the total consideration to be corcpu.ted 
using the following formula: 

0 ;/xR 
where P, Q ani R are as defined in c (ii) (a) above. 

'Ihat part of the total consideral:io.Tl attributable to 
the Ol:dinaJ:y shares si.li111 be divided rateably among 
the holders of the Ol:dinaJ:y shares. 

6. It shall be a prerequisite of becoming a holder of Ordinary 
shares (where such a person does not hold any PrefE>.rred Ordinary 
shares) that such pe±son shall hold office as a Director of the 
Company ani that upon leaving such office, for any reason, the 
member shall be obliged to transfer the Ordinary shares to the 
holders of the Preferred Ordinary shares pro rata to their 
holc'iirxJ of the Preferred Ordinary shares at a price of £1 per 
Ordinary share. 

7. sections 89 ani 90 of the Companies Act 1985 shall not apply to 
this Company. 

8. The lien conferred by Clause a of .the said Table 'A' shall attach 
to all shares whether fully paid or not and to all shares 
registered in the name of any person indebted or under liability 
to the Corrq;lany whether he be the sole holder thereof or one of 
two or oore joint holders. 

9. Sections 159 ani 160 of The Companies Act 1985 shall apply to 
this ~ ani the corrpany may therefore issue shares which are 
to be redeemed or liable to be redeemed at the option of the 
Corrq;lany or the shareholder. 

10. sections 162, 170, 171 ani 172 of the Companies Act 1985 shall 
apply to this Corrq;lany. 

~'Rl\NSFER OF SHARE'S 

11. Save as provided in Clauses 14 ani 17 hereof the directors may in 
their absolute discretion and wlthout assigning any reason 
therefor decline to register any transfer of any share whether or 
not it is a fully paid share. 
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12. Arr:f meeting of the directors at which the registration of a 
transfer in accordance with Clause 11 or an issue of any class of 
shares in accordance with Clause 4 hereof is to be considered 
shall only be valid for such business where Angela Christine 
Green = the person to wham her shares may have been transferred 
fonns part of the requisite quorum for such meeting. 

13. The voting power of directors at any such meeting as desm'i'bed. in 
Clause 12 shall be in direct proportion to their respective 
combined holding of Preferred Ordi.nacy shares and Ordina:cy shares 
at the cormnencement of the meeting. 

14. At such time as Patricia Zoe Ann Moon or the transferee under 
Clause 17 (ii) hereof is desirous of "trarls;ferring any number of 
shares within any class andjor Patricia Zoe Ann Moon (or her 
transferee) leaves otfice as a Director of the Company then the 
following provisions shall apply: 

(i) Patricia Zoe Ann Moon shall give notice to the directors 
of her intention to dispose of all or any of her holding 
of Preferred Ordina:cy shares and Ordina:cy shares. In the 
event that Patricia Zoe Ann Moon leaves office as a 
director of the Company she shall be deemed at the t:ilne 
she no longer holds such office to have given notice to 
the directors of her intention to dispose of all her 
holding of Preferred Ordina:cy shares and Ordinary shares 
and in all cases the transfer of such shares shall be made 
to Angela Christine Green or the person to wham her shares 
may have been transferred pursuant to Clause 17 (i) belOfll. 

(ii) Upon receiving notice in accordance with Clause 14 (i) 
hereof the directors shall il1Struct the Auditors of the 
Company to determine the consideration for those shares as 
the market value thfJreof at the date of the notice 
aforesaid and such valuation shall be made by reference to 
financial staterrents drawn up to the date of the notice 
aforesaid. 

In calculating the market value of the Preferred Ordinary shares 
and the Ordinru:y shares be:lng disposed of by Patricia Zoe Ann 
Moon (which if she shall have ceased to be a director of the 
Company shall be all her shares of whatsoever class in the 
Company) the Auditors of the Company shall inter alia take into 
account the following: 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

The contents of the Articles of Association of the 
Company; 

The relative number of Preferr.ed Ordinary shares and 
Ordinary shares held bY Patricia Zoe Ann Moon; 

'Ihe rrci:hod of valuation usually used for valuing similar 
share holdings in conpanies in the same business and of 
the same size as the Company. 



If either ~tricia Zoe Arm Moon or Angela Cllristine Gree:n (or the 
person to whcm her shares in the Carrpany shall have been 
transferred) shall object to the valuation of the Auditors of the 
Company then the question of valuation shall be referred to an 
expert whel in the event of disagree:rrent as to his appoinbnent 
shall be a,ppointed. by the President fot" the time being of the I.aw 
Society an:l. whose decision as to the valuation of the Preferred 
OrdinaJ:y shares and the Ordina:ry shares of Patricia Zoe Arm Moon 
bein;r sold s.l'tall be birding on the parties. 'Ihe fees of the 
expert shall be payable equally by Patricia Zoe Arm Moon and 
Angela Christine Green (or the person to whom her shares in the 
Company shall have been transferred.) • 

'Ihe conside:ration for the l?referred ordina:ry sharElS and Ordina:ry 
Shares being disposed of shall be paid as follows:-

a) 20% of the consideration on the transfer of such shares 
which. shall take place 14 days after agreement as to the 
consideration or 14 days after detennination by ·the 
expert. 

b) 40% on the 1st day of December following the 5th day of 
April falling after the date of the transfer. 

c) 10% on each of the following 1st day of December for the 
next four years. 

d) Interest to a=ue on the balance immediately following 
the payment in a=rdance with b) above an:l. such annual 
payment of interest to be made in a=rdance with c) 
above; such interest to be computed. on a daily basis at 
the base rate declared from time to time by National 
Westminster Bank p1c. 

PROVIDED that if the Preferred OrdinaJ:y shares arxi the Ordinary shares 
acquired by An;Jela Christine Green (or the person to whom her shares in 
the Company may have been transferred) are disposed. of by that person 
then the balance of the consideration payable to Patricia Zoe Arm Moon 
or the person to wham her shares have been transferred. under Clause 
17 (ii) hereof shall be immediately due arxi payable. 

15. If Angela Christine Green or the transferee under Clause 17 ( i) 
below is desirous of selling such shares as shall result in 
An;Jela Christine Green or the transferee as aforesaid losing 
control of the Company then she shall procure that the Purchasers 
of her Preferred Ordina:ry shares ancljor Ordina:ry shares shall 
also purchase the same proportion of the shareholding of 
Preferred Ordina:ry shares andjor Ordina:ry shares of the other 
shal:eholders of the Company as she is proposing to sell and. the 
total consideration payable for the shares then transferred shall 
be distributed between the shareholders of the Company in 
a=rdance with Clause 5 (c) (ii) above. 

16. The instrument of t.J:'al1Sfer of arrJ share shall be executed. by or 
on behalf of the transferor who subject to the provisions of 
Clause 17 below shall l.."e deemed to remain a holder of the share 
until the name of the t..""ansferee is entered. in the register of 
members in respect thereof. 
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TRANSMISSION OF SHARFS 

17. In the event of the demise of a holder of Preferred Ordinal:y 
shares then Clause 11 :'K>reof shall not apply to the transmission 
of any class of shal:,,s held by that person but the following 
provisions shall apply: 

(i) any transfer of shares resulting directly fram the demise 
of Angela Christine Green (a) shall be in accordance with 
her will or arising fram her inte.stacy and shall become 
effec.tive at the expiry of thirty days fram the demise of 
the said Angela Christine Green whether or not Probate or 
letters of Administration shall have been granted and (b) 
the directors shall register the transfer of the shares 
and (c) the transferee shall be appointed as a director of 
the Cc!rnpany and the chairman of the board of directors and 
such appointment shall be pennanent and shall not require 
the ratification of the Board. 

(ii) any transfer of shares resulting directly fram the demise 
of Patricia Zoe Ann Moon (a) shall be in accordance with 
her will or arising fram her intestacy and shall become 
effective at the expiry of thirty days fram the demise of 
the said Patricia Zce Ann Moon whether or not Probate or 
letters of Administration shall have been granted and (b) 
the directors shall register the transfer of the shares 
and (c) the transferee shall be appointed as a director of 
the Company and such appoinboont shall not require the 
ratification of the Board. 

GENERAL MEEI'INGS 

18. At any General Meeting a resolution put to the vote of the 
meeting shall be decided on a shCM of hands unless a poll is 
(before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands) 
demanded by the Chainnan or by any l1lE!ll1ber present in person or by 
proxy or being a corporation by its duly appointed 
representative. Unless a poll be so demarxied a declaration by 
the Chainnan that a resolution has on a show of hands been 
carried or carried unanilllously or by a particular majority or 
lost and an entey to that effec::t in the book containing the 
minutes of the proceedings of the carnpany shall be conclusive 
evidence of the fact without proof of the number or proportion of 
the votes recorded in favour of or against such resolution. 

19. SUbject to the provisions of the Companies Act 1985 a resolution 
in writing signed by all the l1lE!ll1bers for the time being entitled 
to receive notice of and to attend and vote at Generdl Meetings 
(or being Corporations by their duly authorised representatives) 
shall be as valid and effective as if the same had been passed at 
a General Meeting of the carnpany duly convened and held. 
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SElCREI'ARY 

20. 'Ihe SecretaJ:y of the Company shall be the person named as such in 
the statement delivered under section 288 of the COmpanies Act 
1985. 

DIRECIORS 

21. 'lbe IlUllU:ler of Directors shall not be less than one nor more than 
seven. 

22. The chairman of the board of directors at the date of the 
adoption of these Articles of Association is Angela Christine 
Green and the position shall be for life. 

23. A person may be appointed a Director notwithstanding that he 
shall have attained the age of 70 years and no Director shall be 
liable to vacate office by reason of his attaining that or any 
other age. 

24. 'Ihe Directors shall have power at any time and from time to tilne 
to appoint any person to be a Dire.ct.or either to fill a casual 
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors but so that 
the total number of Directors shall not at any t:l.me exceed the 
number fixed in accordance with these Articles. 

25. 'Ihe Conpany may by Ordinacy Resolution, of which Special Notice 
has been given in accordance with section 379 of the COrnpanies 
Act 1985, rE!ll'DVe any Director before the expiration of his period 
of of:fice notwithstanding anything in these Articles or in any 
agreement between the Company and such Director. SUch re:mova1 
shall be without prejudice to any claim such Director may have 
for damages for breach of any contract of se:r:vice between him and 
the Company. · 

26. 'Ihe Company may by Ordinacy Resolution appoint another person in 
place of a Director remJVed from office under Article 25 and 
without prejudice to the powers of the Directors under Article 24 
the Company in General Meeting may appoint any person to be a 
Director either to fill a casual vacancy or as an additional 
Director. 

27. SUbject to the provisions of the Companies Act 1985 insofar as 
the said provisions relate to a Private Li.mited Company a 
Director may contract with and participate in the profits of any 
contract or arrangement with the Company as if he were not a 
nirector. A Director shall also be capable of voting in respect 
of such contract or anan;Jement where he has previously disclosed 
his interest to the Conpmy or in respect of his appointment to 
any office or place of profit unde:t: the Company or of the 
arrangement of the terms thereof and may be counted in the quonlll\ 
at any meeting at wh.l.ch any such matter is considered. 



OOR""OWING ro'1ERS OF DIREcroRS 

28 • 'Ihe Directors nay exercise all the powers of the Company to 
borrow ll'Olley whether in excess of the nam:i.nal amount of the share 
capital of the ColJ1Pa!1Y for the time being issued or not arrl. to 
oortgage or charge its un:iertaking property and uncalled capital 
or any part thereof and subject to section 80 of the companies 
Act 1985 to issue debentures, debenture stock and other 
securities '1->'hether outright or as security for any debt, 
liability or obligation of tlle Company or of any third party. 

ALTERNATE DIREcroR 

29. Arr:f Director being absent 111ay by notice in writing to the Company 
appoint some other person to be his alternate or substitute 
Director during his absence, such alternate Dira.-tor having in 
all respects the same rights and powers as the appointor. Any 
person who has been so appoinb:d nay be in Bke manner removed by 
the person who appointed him. 

INDEMNITY 

30. Subject to Section 310 of the Companies Act 1985 and in addition 
to such indemnity as is contained in Clause 118 of the said 'l'able 
1 A 1 every Director officer or official of the Conpany shall be 
indemnified out of the funds of the Company against all costs 
charges losses expenses and liabilities incurred by him in the 
execution and discharge of his duties or in relation thereto. 

r, Angela c. Green, being chairman of 
the general meeting of Gre<>...n Moon Limited 
held on the 12th day of June 1989, 
hereby certify that th.i.s page arrl. five 
preceding pages, all initialled by me for 
purposes of identification, constitute 
a true copy of the Articles of the said 
company adopted by special resolution 
passed at the meeting. 
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BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED
Company number 02126064

Registered office address
5th Floor Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7QD

Company status
Dissolved

Dissolved on
4 February 2014

Company type
Private limited Company

Incorporated on
24 April 1987

Accounts
Last accounts made up to 31 December 2011

Annual return
Last annual return made up to 25 August 2013

Nature of business (SIC)
82990 - Other business support service activities not elsewhere classified

Previous company names

Name Period

QBO BELL POTTINGER LIMITED 28 Feb 2003 - 07 Apr 2006

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED 16 Jun 2000 - 28 Feb 2003

GREEN MOON LIMITED 12 Jun 1987 - 16 Jun 2000

PARTFLARE LIMITED 24 Apr 1987 - 12 Jun 1987
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BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED
Company number 02126064

Date Type Description View / Download

26 Sep 2013 AR01 Annual return made up to 25 August 2013 with full list of shareholders (5 pages)

17 Jan 2013 AP03 Appointment of Thomas George Tolliss as a secretary (3 pages)

17 Jan 2013 TM02 Termination of appointment of Natalie Barone as a secretary (2 pages)

20 Nov 2012 TM01 Termination of appointment of John Leece as a director (2 pages)

06 Sep 2012 AR01 Annual return made up to 25 August 2012 with full list of shareholders

ANNOTATION A second filed AR01 was registered on 17/10/2012.

(17 pages)

17 Jul 2012 TM02 Termination of appointment of Robert Davison as a secretary (1 page)

17 Jul 2012 MEM/ARTS Memorandum and Articles of Association (12 pages)

13 Jul 2012 AP03 Appointment of Natalie Barone as a secretary (3 pages)

13 Jul 2012 AP01 Appointment of David Clive Beck as a director (3 pages)

04 Aug 2011 AR01 Annual return made up to 1 August 2011 with full list of shareholders (6 pages)

05 Nov 2010 AR01 Annual return made up to 25 August 2010 with full list of shareholders (6 pages)

03 Sep 2009 363a Return made up to 25/08/09; full list of members (4 pages)

19 Sep 2008 363a Return made up to 25/08/08; full list of members (4 pages)

16 Oct 2007 288b Director resigned (1 page)

05 Sep 2007 363a Return made up to 25/08/07; full list of members (3 pages)

08 Sep 2006 363a Return made up to 25/08/06; full list of members (7 pages)

20 Apr 2006 288c Director's particulars changed (1 page)

30 Jan 2006 288b Director resigned (1 page)

20 Oct 2005 363a Return made up to 25/08/05; full list of members (7 pages)

20 Oct 2005 288c Director's particulars changed (1 page)

20 Sep 2004 363a Return made up to 25/08/04; full list of members (7 pages)

19 Aug 2004 288c Director's particulars changed (1 page)

14 Jan 2004 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

14 Jan 2004 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

19 Nov 2003 288b Director resigned (1 page)
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BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED
Company number 02126064

Date Type Description View /
Download

12 Sep
2003

363a Return made up to 25/08/03; full list of members (6 pages)

06 Mar
2003

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

28 Jan
2003

288b Director resigned (1 page)

28 Jan
2003

288b Director resigned (1 page)

28 Jan
2003

288b Director resigned (1 page)

23 Oct
2002

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

18 Oct
2002

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

11 Sep
2002

363a Return made up to 25/08/02; full list of members (6 pages)

04 Sep
2002

288b Director resigned (1 page)

04 Dec
2001

288b Director resigned (1 page)

14 Sep
2001

363a Return made up to 25/08/01; full list of members (7 pages)

14 Mar
2001

288b Director resigned (1 page)

13 Sep
2000

363s Return made up to 25/08/00; full list of members

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(7 pages)

30 Aug
2000

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

19 Jan
2000

288a New secretary appointed (2 pages)

19 Jan
2000

288b Director resigned (1 page)
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19 Jan
2000

288b Director resigned (1 page)

19 Jan
2000

288b Secretary resigned (1 page)

19 Jan
2000

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

23 Sep
1999

363s Return made up to 25/08/99; no change of members (6 pages)

18 Feb
1999

288b Director resigned (1 page)

19 Jan
1999

288c Director's particulars changed (1 page)

05 Nov
1998

288c Director's particulars changed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

14 Sep
1998

363s Return made up to 25/08/98; full list of members (8 pages)

19 Sep
1997

363s Return made up to 25/08/97; no change of members (6 pages)
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BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED
Company number 02126064

Date Type Description View /
Download

12 Sep
1997

288c Director's particulars changed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

16 Jun
1997

288b Director resigned (1 page)

29 Jan
1997

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

14 Jan
1997

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

08 Jan
1997

288b Director resigned (1 page)

12 Sep
1996

288 Director resigned (1 page)

27 Aug
1996

288 Director resigned (1 page)

27 Aug
1996

288 Director resigned (1 page)

27 Aug
1996

363s Return made up to 25/08/96; no change of members

363(288) ‐ Secretary resigned;director resigned

(8 pages)

19 Aug
1996

288 New director appointed (2 pages)

14 May
1996

288 New director appointed (1 page)

26 Sep
1995

363s Return made up to 25/08/95; full list of members

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

363(287) ‐ Registered office changed on 26/09/95

(8 pages)

20 Mar
1995

288 Director resigned (2 pages)

20 Mar
1995

288 New director appointed (2 pages)

05 Oct 288 New secretary appointed;new director appointed

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
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1994 This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

05 Oct
1994

288 Secretary resigned
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

03 Sep
1994

363s Return made up to 25/08/94; no change of members

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

363(353) ‐ Location of register of members address changed

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

03 Aug
1994

288 Director resigned
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

07 Nov
1993

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

19 Oct
1993

363s Return made up to 01/09/93; full list of members

363(287) ‐ Registered office changed on 19/10/93

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

07 Jan
1993

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Dec
1992

288 Director resigned
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

07 Oct
1992

363s Return made up to 01/09/92; full list of members

363(353) ‐ Location of register of members address changed

363(190) ‐ Location of debenture register address changed

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

17 Oct
1991

363b Return made up to 01/09/91; no change of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

19 Mar
1991

363a Return made up to 01/09/90; no change of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone +44
(0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED
Company number 02126064

Date Type Description View /
Download

19 Feb
1990

288 Director resigned
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

07 Dec
1989

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Oct
1989

363 Return made up to 01/09/89; full list of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

31 Aug
1989

MEM/ARTS Memorandum and Articles of Association (8 pages)

31 Aug
1989

288 Director's particulars changed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

18 Jan
1989

363 Return made up to 16/08/88; full list of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

12 Dec
1988

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

19 Jul
1988

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

21 Jul
1987

MEM/ARTS Memorandum and Articles of Association
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

29 May
1987

288 Secretary resigned;new secretary appointed;director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

24 Apr
1987

CERTINC Certificate of Incorporation (1 page)

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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Search for companies or officers

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED
Company number 02126064

Officers
Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/02126064/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

Current officers

Apply filter

25 officers / 22 resignations

TOLLISS, Thomas George

Correspondence address 5th Floor, Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7QD

Role Secretary

Appointed on 1 January 2013

BECK, David Clive

Correspondence address 5th Floor, Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7QD

Role Director

Date of birth July 1962

Appointed on 30 June 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Co Director

WILSON, David Thomas

Correspondence address 30 Wood Lodge Lane, West Wickham, Kent, BR4 9LZ

Role Director

Date of birth February 1966

Appointed on 1 November 2003

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/02126064/persons-with-significant-control
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/tykYVb_R65G8fZtqUudQkqgQhsQ/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/EZgPrzdp0nACkNWQZ1A8_fHGrJI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Hm0CEXnxTt4kAmySoT7jvv8OsFg/appointments
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Occupation Managing Director

BARONE, Natalie

Correspondence address 5th Floor Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, Greater London, United Kingdom, WC1V 7QD

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 30 June 2012

Resigned on 1 January 2013

DAVISON, Robert Edward

Correspondence address 23 Yeomans Close, Thorley Park, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 4EU

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 30 December 1999

Resigned on 30 June 2012

MOON, Patricia Zoe Anne

Correspondence address Great Oaks Goose Rye Road, Worplesdon, Guildford, Surrey, GU3 3RQ

Role Resigned Secretary

Resigned on 20 August 1996

SMITH, Mark William

Correspondence address The Coach House, Garston Park Ivy Mill Lane, Godstone, Surrey, RH9 8NE

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 8 September 1994

Resigned on 30 December 1999

BLAKEBOROUGH, Louise

Correspondence address The Barn Headley Mill Farm, Standford Lane, Standford, Hampshire, GU35 8RU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1955

Appointed on 1 May 1996

Resigned on 15 February 1999

Nationality British

Occupation Director

CARR, Jo

Correspondence address 57 Castelnau, Barnes, London, SW13 9RT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1968

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/IFiRSEGL4jRyFd6VIUyGjxzhj7I/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/0B5kwnKrolMC0IqDmmpR0TV1Gh4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/p7qzEXF7b_yAf0G_pNaQ30-SoWQ/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/vI0I6sVFfvyQwULJ1yE3Cw56zYg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/6cm-ImZIvN70BN1Xs_hhyASuRDg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/GM820Vjtu9IuE5tITiar-vSzepM/appointments
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Appointed on 1 November 2003

Resigned on 12 January 2006

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Deputy Managing Director

COHEN, Shimon David

Correspondence address 3 Ladywell Court, 22 East Heath Road, London, NW3 1AH

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1960

Appointed on 5 June 2000

Resigned on 20 December 2002

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

FRIEND, Suzanne Nicole

Correspondence address Flat F, 74 Green Croft Gardens, London, NW6

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1961

Resigned on 8 March 2001

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

GILSON, Cara Elizabeth

Correspondence address 8 Forthbridge Road, London, SW11 5NY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1959

Appointed on 1 January 1993

Resigned on 15 July 1994

Nationality British

Occupation Public Relations Consultant

GREEN, Angela Christine

Correspondence address Kings Mill House, South Nutfield, Surrey, RH1 5NG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1949

Resigned on 31 December 1996

Nationality British

Occupation P R Consultant

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/P3yRJlEVa2A1cCNkuzcp69L3KsI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/H9tf5WX3V_qdF-0-9V4ry2ZghfA/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/2rRxl0ApLYxUF7_wSznY0TRGiek/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/G37RvE_rqDj2ER9tmk7fSfcYbVo/appointments
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KELLY, Suzanne Louise

Correspondence address Flat 8, 31 Great Ormond Street, London, WC1N 3HZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1962

Appointed on 16 March 1995

Resigned on 30 December 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Director

KLAHN, Elizabeth Anne Charlotte

Correspondence address 18 Chestnut Grove, New Malden, Surrey, KT3 3JN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1949

Appointed on 14 January 1997

Resigned on 31 October 2001

Nationality British

Occupation Public Relations

LAMING, Susan Elizabeth

Correspondence address 30a Hambalt Road, London, SW4 9EF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1960

Appointed on 1 November 1993

Resigned on 6 March 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Public Relations Consultant

LEECE, John Henry

Correspondence address 12 Mayfield Road, Wimbledon, London, SW19 3NF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1958

Appointed on 22 July 2002

Resigned on 31 October 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Finance Director

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Z5qe6dTVyQ66FcQpmhc6G3nVKTU/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/1hSXUnhCVZ_DtQp1XOiAsV8Jn8I/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/5JvirWvGCmHlVjHaqV-4yBtvSzA/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/TvQMUkQ0AOZCCAX7_ILagnwQ3Uo/appointments
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MOON, Patricia Zoe Anne

Correspondence address Great Oaks Goose Rye Road, Worplesdon, Guildford, Surrey, GU3 3RQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1950

Resigned on 19 September 2007

Nationality British

Occupation Director

MORRIS, Trevor John

Correspondence address 67 Montholme Road, London, SW11 6HX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1955

Appointed on 24 February 2003

Resigned on 3 November 2003

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Public Relations Director/Cons

SEABRIGHT, Mark Douglas

Correspondence address 14 Gilbert House, 44 Trinity Church Road, London, SW13 8EG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1960

Appointed on 30 December 1999

Resigned on 22 July 2002

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Accountant

SHARP, Fiona Mary

Correspondence address 61 Heath Gardens, Twickenham, Middlesex, TW1 4LY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1968

Appointed on 11 October 2002

Resigned on 20 December 2002

Nationality British

Occupation Accountant

SIMPSON, Joanne

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/p7qzEXF7b_yAf0G_pNaQ30-SoWQ/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/HbFFxjELk8svnm5s66HGHlR5SdI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/alTOjs662emlhHZMa00de7tXg2Y/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/uPotg4z63pgeDejgfxLwbJnID78/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/j8Y6ZK61W69N9toUT744naHfY3g/appointments
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Correspondence address 71 Littleton Street, Earlsfield, London, SW18 3SZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1967

Appointed on 1 January 1997

Resigned on 20 December 2002

Nationality British

Occupation P R Consultant

SKELTON, Caryl Ann

Correspondence address 40 Gloucester Place Mews, London, W1H 3PL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1945

Resigned on 15 December 1992

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

SMITH, Mark William

Correspondence address The Coach House, Garston Park Ivy Mill Lane, Godstone, Surrey, RH9 8NE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1955

Appointed on 8 September 1994

Resigned on 30 December 1999

Nationality British

Occupation Director

TAYLOR-LOWEN, Jane Langley

Correspondence address 393 Fulham Palace Road, London, SW6 6JA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1967

Appointed on 22 July 1996

Resigned on 23 May 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Officers and professional advisers 

Directors 

D Beck (appomted 30/06/12) 
J H Leece 
D W1lson 

Secretary 

N Barone (appomted 30/06/12) 
R E Dav1son (res1gned 30/06/12) 

Reg1stered Office 

5th floor, Holbom Gate 
330 H1gh Holbom 
London 
WCIV7QD 

Bankers 

Dunng the penod 
NatiOnal Westmmster Bank Pic 
I Pnnces Street 
London 
EC2R SPA 

From I July 2012 
Barclays Bank 
Soho Square Branch 
PO Box 4 W A, 27 Soho Square 
London, WID 3QR 

Sohc1tors 

Dunng the penod 
Slaughter and May 
I Bunh11l Row 
London 
ECIY 8YY 

From I July 2012 
Ashurst LLP 
Broadwalk House 
5 Appold Street 
London 
EC2A2HA 

Audotor 
Del01tte LLP 
London 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Directors' Report 

The diTectors present theiT annual report and the aud1ted financ10l statements of the company for 
the year ended 31 December 20 II 

Th1s diTectors' report has been prepared m accordance With the prov1s1ons apphcable to 
compames entitled to the small compames exemptiOn 

Rev1ew of busmess and future developments 

The company IS pnnc1pally engaged m actmg as pubhc relations adv1sers and consultants and 11 
IS the mtentwn of the diTectors that 11 should contmue to be so 

Subsequent Events 

On 30 June 2012 the enure share cap1tal of the company was acqUired from Bell Pottmger 
Commumcatwns Ltd by BPP Commumcatwns Ltd, a company mcorporated m the Umted 
Kmgdom and reg1stered m England and Wales 

It IS not env1saged that there Will be any s1gmficant changes to the trade or act1v1ty of the 
company 

John Leece, Dav1d Beck and Dav1d W1lson are diTectors of Bell Pottmger Pubhc Relatwns Ltd 
and are shareholders of BPP Commumcatwns and as such the d1sposal1s noted as a related 
party transactiOn 

Results and d1v1dends 

The company's profit and loss account IS set out on page 9 and shows a profit after taxatiOn for 
the year of £985,085 (20 I 0- £60 I ,015) DIVIdends of £900,000 were pa1d m 20 II (201 0-
£625,000) 

Darectors 

The diTectors who served throughout the year, unless otherwise noted are set out on page 3 

R1sk management 

The company's financial mstruments compnse cash and vanous Items such as trade debtors and 
trade creditors that anse diTectly from 1ts operatiOns 

It IS, and has been throughout the perwd under rev1ew the company's pohcy that no trade m 
financial mstruments shall be undertaken 

The mam nsks ansmg from the company's financml mstruments are cred1t nsk, mterest rate nsk 
and hqllldlty nsk The pohcy for managmg these nsks, IS rev1ewed and agreed by the parent 
undertakmg 

Cred1t nsk 

The company's cred1t nsk IS pnmanly attnbutable to 1ts trade debtors The amounts presented 
m the balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful rece1vables An allowance for 
1mpamnent IS made where there IS an tdenttfied loss event whtch, based on previOus expenence, 
IS ev1dence of a reductwn m the recoverab1hty of the cash flows 

Interest rate nsk 

From I July 2012, cash depos1ts and loan drawdowns are pooled under BPP Commumcauons 
Ltd bankmg fac1hty, wh1ch Will bear any mterest due at vanable rates 

LiqUidity riSk 

The company operates under BPP Commumcauons Ltd bankmg fac1hty, wh1ch mcludes a 
£2,000,000 workmg cap1tal fac1hty £1,000,000 ofth1s fac1hty IS available as an overdraft w1th 
balance of£1,000,000 bemg undrawn at 30 September 2012 



Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Directors' Report (continued) 

Clzent retention 

The company competes for clients m a highly competitive mdustry The company manages this 
nsk by prov1dmg added value services to Its clients and by mamtammg strong chen! 
relatiOnships 

F a/r values of financwl assets and financwllwbllllles 

At 31 December 20 II there was no matenal difference between the fair value of financial assets 
and financial habihties and their book value 

All monetary assets and habihlles are denommated m the same currency as the functiOnal 
currency of the operatiOns mvolved 

Employee Issues 

RetentiOn of key employees IS considered to be a key pnonty 

Creditor payment terms 

The company's pohcy on suppliers IS that they Will be paid m accordance with agreed terrns and 
condtttons of trade on a regular basts 

The number of days outstandmg between receipt of mv01ces and date of payment, calculated by 
reference to the average amount owed to trade credttors as a proportiOn ofthe amounts mv01ced 
by suppliers dunng the year, was 49 days m aggregate (201 0-37 days) 

Gomg concern 

The directors have prepared cash flow forecasts which md1cate that the company has adequate 
resources to contmue m operatiOnal existence for the foreseeable future 

The directors have concluded, based on the cash flow forecasts, that It IS appropnate to prepare 
the accounts on a gomg concern basis See note I for further detail 

Auditor 

Each of the persons who IS a director at the date of approval of thiS report confirrns that 

• so far as the dtrector ts aware, there ts no relevant audtt mfonnatton ofwhtch the company's 
audttor ts unaware, and 

• the director has taken all the steps that he/she ought to have taken as a director m order to 
make himself/herself aware of any relevant audit mforrna!Ion and to establish that the 
company's auditor IS aware of that mforrnat10n 

This confirrnat10n IS given and should be mterpreted m accordance with the provisions of s418 
of the Companies Act 2006 

Approved by the Board of Directors 
and signed on behalf of the Board 

J H Leece 
D1rector 

1-1~l- 2012 

5 



Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Directors' responsibilities statement 

The directors are respons1ble for preparmg the annual report and the financml statements m 
accordance With applicable law and regulatiOns 

Company law reqUires the directors to prepare financml statements for each financml year 
Under that law the directors have elected to prepare the financml statements m accordance With 
Umted Kmgdom Generally Accepted Accountmg Pracllce (Umted Kmgdom Accountmg 
Standards and applicable law) Under company law the directors must not approve the financml 
statements unless they are satisfied that they g1ve a true and fa1r v1ew of the state of affa~rs of 
the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that penod In preparmg these 
financml statements, the directors are reqUired to 

• select SUitable accountmg pollc1es and then apply them consistently, 

• make JUdgements and est1mates that are reasonable and prudent, and 

• prepare the financml statements on the gomg concern baSis unless 1t IS mappropnate to 
presume that the company Will contmue m busmess 

The directors are responsible for keepmg adequate accountmg records that are suffic1ent to 
show and explam the company's transactiOns and d1sclose With reasonable accuracy at any lime 
the financml poSitiOn of the company and enable them to ensure that the financml sJatements 
comply w1th the Compames Act 2006 They are also responsible for safeguardmg the assets of 
the company and hence for takmg reasonable steps for the prevenllon and detectiOn of fraud and 
other 1rregularl!les 

6 



Independent auditor's report to the members of 
Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

We have aud1ted the financial statements of Bell Pottmger Pubhc Relatwns L1m1ted for the year 
ended 31 December 2011 wh1ch compnse the profit and loss account, the reconcJhatJon of 
movements m shareholders' funds, the balance sheet and the related notes I to 17 The 
financial reportmg framework that has been apphed m their preparatiOn IS applicable law and 
Umted Kmgdom Accountmg Standards (Umted Kmgdom Generally Accepted Accountmg 
Pract1ce) 

Th1s report IS made solely to the company's members, as a body, m accordance With Chapter 3 
of Part 16 of the Compames Act 2006 Our aud1t work has been undertaken so that we m1ght 
state to the company's members those matters we are requtred to state to them man audttor's 
report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or 
assume responsJbJhty to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, 
for our audit work, for thts report, or for the opm10ns we have formed 

Respective responsibilities of duectors and auditor 

As explamed more fully m the D~rectors' ResponsJbllllles Statement, the d~rectors are 
responsible for the preparation of the financ1al statements and for bemg satisfied that they g1ve 
a true and fa1r v1ew Our respons1b1hty 1s to audit and express an opmwn on the financ1al 
statements m accordance w1th applicable law and InternatiOnal Standards on Aud1tmg (UK and 
Ireland) Those standards reqmre us to comply w1th the Audltlng Practices Board's Eth1cal 
Standards for Aud1tors 

Scope of the aud1t of financ1al statements 

An aud1t mvolves obtammg ev1dence about the amounts and disclosures m the financial 
statements sufficient to gtve reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from 
matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error Th1s mcludes an assessment of 
whether the accountmg pohctes are appropnate to the company's circumstances and have been 
conSIStently apphed and adequately d1sclosed, the reasonableness of s1gmficant accountmg 
estimates made by the d1rectors, and the overall presentation of the financial statements In 
addltlon, we read all the financial and non-financial mfonnatwn m the annual report to 1dent1fy 
matenal mconststenctes wtth the audtted financtal statements If we become aware of any 
apparent matenal misstatements or mconsistenctes we constder the 1mphcauons for our report 

Opm10n on financ1al statements 

In our opm10n the financJal statements 

• g1ve a true and fa1r v1ew of the state of the company's affa1rs as at 31 December 2011 and of 
1ts profit for the year then ended, 

• have been properly prepared m accordance w1th Umted Kmgdom Generally Accepted 
Accountmg Practice, and 

• have been prepared m accordance w1th the reqUirements of the Compames Act 2006 

Opm10n on matters prescnbed m the Compames Act 2006 

In our opm1on the mformatwn g1ven m the Directors' Report for the financial year for wh1ch 
the financ1al statements are prepared IS consistent With the financial statements 

7 



Independent auditor's report to the members of 
Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited (continued) 

Matters on which we are requored to report by exceptoon 

We have nothmg to report on respect ofthe followmg matters where the Companoes Act 2006 
requtres us to report to you tf, m our opmwn 

• adequate accountmg records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audot have not 
been received from branches not VISited by us, or 

• the financtal statements are not m agreement with the accountmg records and returns, or 

• certam disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made, or 

• we have not recetved all the mfonnatiOn and explanatiOns we require for our audtt, or 

• the dorectors were not entotled to take advantage of the small compames exemption m 
preparmg the dorectors' report 

Sarah Shollmgford (Senoor Statutory Audotor) 
for and on behalf of Delootte LLP 
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audotor 
London, Unoted Kmgdom 

.J.<t"'"" ~~ 2012 

8 



Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Profit and loss account 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

Turnover 
Cost of sales 

Gross profit 

Admtmstratlve expenses 

Operating profit 

Profit on ordmary activities before taxation 

Tax charge on profit on ordmary actiVIties 

Profit on ordmary achvlhes after taxation 

All actiVItieS relate to contmumg operatwns 

Notes 

1,2 

3, 4 

5 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

6,722,198 5,200,631 
(1,283,535) (748,464) 

5,438,663 4,452,167 

( 4,080,293) (3,585, 122) 

I ,358,370 867,045 

1,358,370 867,045 

(373,285) (266,030) 

985,085 601,015 

There were no recogmsed gams or losses except as disclosed m the profit and Joss account m e1ther the current or the 
precedmg years Accordmgly a statement oftotal recogmsed gams and losses ts not presented 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Reconciliation of movements in shareholders' funds 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

Profit for the financial year 
Dividends paid 
Credit to share based payment reserve 

Net mcrease/(decrease) m shareholders' funds 

Openmg shareholders' funds 

Closmg shareholders' funds 

6 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

985,085 601,015 
(900,000) (625,000) 

15,213 21,054 

100,298 (2,931) 

149,961 152,892 

250,259 149,961 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Balance sheet 
31 December 2011 

2011 2010 
Notes £ £ 

FIXed assets 
Tangtble assets 7 66,464 39,240 

Current assets 
Work m progress 23,022 20,165 
Debtors 8 1,250,713 I ,069,255 
Cash at bank and m hand 521,192 416,626 

1,794,927 1,506,046 
Credttors: amounts falhng due 

w1thm one year 9 (1,611,132) (I ,395,325) 

Net current assets 183,795 110,721 

Total assets less current habJhtJes 250,259 149,961 

Net assets 250,259 149,961 

Capttal and reserves 
Called up share capttal 10 5,100 5,100 
Share premmm account 1,800 1,800 
Share based payment reserve II, 16 109,048 93,835 
Profit and loss account II 134,311 49,226 

Shareholders' funds 250,259 149,961 

The financtal statements of Bell Pottmger Pubhc Relattons Ltmtted, regtstered number 2126064 were approved by the 
Board ofDtrectors on 'J_'-::1-Se.p [~ 2012 

St~ehalf of the Board of Dtrectors 

0~~ 
J H Leece 
Director 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

1. Accountmg pohc1es 

The financial statements are prepared m accordance wllh applicable Untied Kmgdom law and accountmg 
standards The part1cular accountmg pohc1es adopted by the directors are descnbed below They have all 
been apphed consistently throughout the year and the precedmg year 

Accounting convention 

The financial statements are prepared under the h1stoncal cost convention 

Gomg Concern 

The Directors have prepared forecasts wh1ch md1cate that the company has adequate resources to contmue m 
operatwnal ex1stence for the foreseeable future, bemg not less than the 12 months followmg the date of s1gnmg 
the financ~al statements In preparmg these forecasts the directors have taken mto account the current uncertam 
econom1c chmate and the followmg key factors 

• The net assets/net current assets pos1t10n of the company at the balance sheet date, 

• The rate of growth of the UK economy on the company's busmess dunng the economic recovery, 

• Key chent account renewals, 

• The level of committed and van able costs, and 

• Current new busmess targets compared to levels achteved m previous years 

The company was sold on 30 June 2012 and the new parent company IS BPP Commumcatwns Ltd as 
d1scussed m the Directors Report The company operates under BPP Commun1cat10ns Ltd bankmg fac1hty 
wh1ch mcludes a £2,000,000 workmg capnal fac1hty and, as descnbed m note 13, has g1ven an unhm1ted cross 
guarantee m favour of 1ts bankers 

The Directors have concluded, based on these cash flow forecasts that 11 IS appropnate to prepare the accounts 
on a gomg concern basis 

Turnover 

Turnover represents amounts rece1vable from chents, exclusive of value added tax, m respect of charges for 
fees, rechargeable expenses and commisSIOn All turnover relates to the pnnc1pal activity of the company, 
pubhc relatiOns, wh1ch takes place pnnc1pally w1thm the Umted Kmgdom Revenue IS recognised when 
charges are made to chents Fees are recogn1sed over the penod of the relevant assignments or agreements 

FIXed assets 

F1xed assets are stated at cost less deprecJatJOn and any proVISIOn for 1mpamnent 

Deprec1at1on 1s prov1ded m equal mstalments over the estimated useful hves of the assets usmg the followmg 
annual rates 

Short-term leasehold Improvements 
Motor vehiCles 
fixtures, fittmgs and equ1pment (mcludmg computer eqmpment) 

Work m progress 

20% 
162/,% 
25% 

Work m progress IS stated at the lower ofmvmced cost and net realisable value, net of payments rece1ved on 
account Cost represents work supplied from outs1de the group awamng b1llmg to chents at the year end 

Pens10n costs 

The company makes contributions to the group's defined contnbut10n pension scheme The assets of the 
scheme are held separately from those of the company and the group m an mdependently admm1stered fund 
The penswn cost1s the amount of contnbutwns payable by the company to the fund m the accountmg penod 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

Accountmg pohc1es (contmued) 

Taxation 

Current tax, mcludmg UK corporatiOn tax and fore1gn tax, IS prov1ded at amounts expected to be pa1d (or 
recovered) usmg the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet 
date 

Deferred tax IS prov1ded m full on tlmmg differences that result m an obhgat10n at the balance sheet date to 
pay more tax, or a nght to pay less tax, at a future date, at rates expected to apply when they crystallise based 
on current tax rates and law T1mmg differences anse from the mclus10n of 1tems of mcome and expenditure 
m taxatiOn computatiOns m penods different from those m wh1ch they are mcluded m financial statements 
Deferred tax assets are recogmsed to the extent that 11 IS regarded as more likely than not that they w1ll be 
recovered Deferred tax assets and llabJIItJes are not d1scounted 

Cash now statement 

The company's cash nows are mcluded m the consolidated group cash now statement of Ch1me 
Commumcat10ns pic, the company's ult1mate parent undertakmg as at 31 December 20 II, whose consolidated 
financial statements are publicly available Consequently, the company IS exempt under the terms of Fmanc1al 
Reportmg Standard No I (rev1sed) 'Cash now statements' from publlshmg a cash flow statement 

Share-based payments 

The company has applied the reqmrements of FRS 20 Share-based Payments In accordance w1th the 
trans1t10nal proviSions, FRS 20 has been applied to all grants of eqmty mstruments after 7 November 2002 that 
were mvested as of I January 2005 

Ch1me Commumcat10ns pic ("Ch1me"), Jssued equny-senled share-based payments to certam employees 
Eqmty-senled share-based payments are measured at fa1r value at the date of grant The fa1r value deterrnmed 
at the grant date of the eqmty-senled share-based payments IS expensed on a stra1ght-llne bas1s over the 
vestmg penod, based on the company's estimate of shares that Will eventually vest and adJusted for the effect 
of non-market based vestmg cond1t1ons 

Fa1r value IS measured for all schemes wnh market-based conditions by use of the Monte Carlo model For all 
other schemes, fa1r value IS measured by use of the Black-Scholes model The expected life used m the model 
has been adJUSted, based on management's best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exerc1se 
restnct1ons, and behaviOural consideratiOns 

A hab1llty equal to the portiOn of the goods or serv1ces rece1ved IS recogmsed at the current fa1r value 
deterrnmed at each balance sheet date for cash-senled share-based payments 

Employees had the ab1llty to purchase the company's ordmary Ch1me shares at 80% of the current market 
value The company records an expense, based on 1ts estimate of the 20% d1scount related to shares expected 
to vest on a stra1ght-lme bas1s over the vestmg penod 

FmancialliabJhtJes and equ1ty mstruments 

Fmanc1al llabliJ!Jes and equity mstruments 1ssued by the company are class1fied accordmg to the substance of 
the contractual arrangements entered mto and the defimt10ns of a financial hab1llty and an equ1ty mstrument 
An eqmty mstrument IS any contract that ev1dences a res1dual mterest m the assets of the company after 
deductmg all of 1ts llabJIIt•es and mcludes no obligatiOn to deliver cash or other financial assets 

Fore1gn currency 

Transactions m fore1gn currencies are recorded at the rate of exchange at the date of the transactiOn or, 1f 
hedged, at the forward contract rate Monetary assets and llabJIItJes denommated m fore1gn currenc1es at the 
balance sheet date are reported at the rates of exchange preva~lmg at that date or, 1f appropnate, at the forward 
contract rate 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

2. Busmess and geographical segments 

In the opm10n of the directors all turnover IS denved from a smgle class ofbusmess 

The followmg table prov1des an analys1s of the company's turnover by geographiCal market, based on the 
b1lhng location of the chent 

Umted Kmgdom 
Europe, M1ddle East and Afr1ca 
USA and rest of the world 

3 Directors' emoluments and employee remunera,hon 

The emoluments of the directors were 
Aggregate emoluments excludmg pensiOn contnbut1ons 
Penston contnbuttons 

The aggregate emoluments of the highest pa1d drrector were 
Aggregate emoluments excludmg penswn contnbutwns 
PensiOn contnbutwns 

Turnover by 
geographical market 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

4,079,569 
2,251,507 

391,122 

6,722,198 

2011 
£ 

291,109 
22,850 

313,959 

291,109 
22,850 

313,959 

2,795,250 
1,712,008 

693,373 

5,200,631 

2010 
£ 

267,359 
21,183 

288,542 

267,359 
21,183 

288,542 

One d1rector has retirement benefits accrumg under money purchase pens1on schemes (20 I 0 -one) 

J H Leece's remuneration was borne by Bell Ponmger Commumcatwns L1m1ted 

No directors (20 I 0- none) exerc1sed share optwns m Ch1me Commumcatwns pic dunng the year 

Employee costs, mcludmg those of the directors, were as follows 
Wages and salar1es 
Soc1al secunty costs 
Other penswn costs 
Costs of share opt1ons granted to d1rectors and employees 

2011 
£ 

2,299,817 
303,584 
111,139 

15,213 

2,729,753 

2010 
£ 

1,926,831 
242,888 

72,192 
21,054 

2,262,965 

The average number of persons employed durmg the year was 3 7 (20 I 0- 29) One person (20 I 0 - I) was 
employed m an admm1strat1ve capac1ty and 36 people (20 I 0- 28) as PR consultants 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

4. Operatmg profit 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

Operatmg profit IS stated after chargmg 

DepreciatiOn of owned tangtble fixed assets 22,640 14,659 
Fees payable to the company's auditor 

- aud1t of the company's annual accounts 12,500 14,125 
-tax serv1ces 4,800 5,500 

Loss on foreign exchange transactiOns 2,882 II ,266 

5. Tax charge on profit on ordmary actlvJhes 

Analysts of tax charge on ordmary activllles 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

Current taxation 
CorporatiOn tax at 26 5% (20 I 0- 28%) 369,519 257,024 
Adjustment m respect of pnor years 4,890 

369,519 261,914 
Deferred taxatton 
OngmatJOn and reversal of ttmmg differences 3,766 3,508 
AdJustment m respect of pnor years 608 

373,285 266,030 

The tax assessed for the year IS htgher than that resultmg from applymg the standard rate of corporation tax m 
the UK of26 5% (2010 28%) The dtfferences are explamed below 

Factors affectmg tax charge 

2011 2010 
% % 

Standard tax rate for penod as a percentage of profits 26 5 28 0 
Effects of 

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 08 I 9 
Capital allowances m excess of depreciatiOn (0 I) (0 3) 
Other deferred tax movements (0 2) 
Pnor penod adJustments 05 
Deferred tax rate reduction 02 01 

Current tax rate for year as a percentage of profits 27 2 30 2 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

5. Tax charge on profit on ordmary act1v1t1es (contmued) 

Future changes to tax legislation 

The Fmance Act 20 II was substantively enacted on 29 March 20 II and mcluded leg1slat1on to reduce the 
mam rate of corporation tax from 27% to 26% from I Apnl 20 II Further reductiOns to the mam rate are 
proposed to reduce the rate by 1% per annum to 23% by I Apnl2014 and are expected to be enacted 
separately each year For the year ended 31 December 20 II, as the further reductiOn m statutory rate by I% 
has been substantively enacted, deferred tax has been recogmsed on the balance sheet at 25% 

6. D1v1dends pa1d 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

D1v1dends pa1d (£9,000 per ordmary share- 2010 £6,250 per 
ordmary share) 900,000 625,000 

7 Tang1ble fixed assets 

F1xtures, 
fittmgs and Computer 

Leasehold equ1pment eqmpment Total 
£ £ £ £ 

Cost 
At I January 20 II 13,165 78,251 245,374 336790 
Add1t10ns 4,673 45,191 49,864 
DISposals (28,612) (229,315) (257,927) 

At 31 December 20 II 13,165 54,312 61,250 128,727 

Accumulated depreciation 
At I January 2011 6,896 55,928 234,726 297,550 

Charge for the year 2,633 10,255 9,752 22,640 
DISposals (28,612) (229,315) (257,927) 

At 31 December 20 II 9,529 37,571 15,163 62,263 

Net book value 
At 31 December 20 II 3,636 16,741 46,087 66,464 

At 31 December 20 I 0 6,269 22,322 10,649 39,240 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

8 Debtors 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

Trade debtors 996,890 538,201 
Amounts owed by group undertakmgs 139,034 428,514 
Deferred tax asset 26,078 29,844 
Other debtors 2,547 3,496 
Prepayments and accrued mcome 86,164 69,200 

1,250,713 1,069,255 

An analys1s of the deferred tax asset IS g1ven below 

Deferred tax asset movement 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

At I January 20 II 29,844 33,960 
Charge to profit and loss account (3,766) (4,116) 

At 31 December 20 II 26,078 29,844 

Analysts of deferred tax asset 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

Cap1tal allowances m excess of depreciatiOn 12,060 13,496 
Share based payments 14,018 16,348 

26,078 29,844 

9. Cred1tors· amounts falling due w1thm one year 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

Trade cred1tors 205,608 124,167 
Amounts owed to group undertakmgs 196,773 
Corporation tax 369,519 257,024 
Other tax and soc1al secunty 259,374 149,099 
Other creditors 36,287 8,606 
Accruals and deferred mcome 740,344 659,656 

1,611,132 I ,395,325 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

10. Share cap1tal 

II 

12. 

Authonsed 
5,000 preferred shares of£1 each· non eqUity shares 
5,000 'A' ordmary shares of£ I each- eqUity shares 

Allotted, called up and fully pa1d 
5,000 preferred shares of£ I each - non eqUity shares 
I 00 'A' ordmary shares of£ I each - equ1ty shares 

The nghts attachmg to the preferred shares are as follows 

2011 
£ 

5,000 
5,000 

10,000 

5,000 
100 

5,100 

2010 
£ 

5,000 
5,000 

10,000 

5,000 
100 

5,100 

• entitlement m pnonty to any d1v1dend payable to the ordmary shares m respect of the first £50,000 of 
d1v1dends pa1d m respect of any financial accountmg penod, and 

• a proportiOn, calculated by reference to the growth m turnover of the company m the year of the 
transactiOn relat1ve to the year ended 31 May 1989, of the proceeds of a sale of the entire share capital of 
the company or a return of cap1tal as set out m the Art1cles of Assoc1at10n 

The ordmary shares have the res1due of nghts 

The preferred shareholders have wa1ved the nght to rece1ve d1v1dends 

On 30 June 2012 all shares were acqUired by BPP Commumcat10ns Ltd 

Statement of movements on reserves 

At I January 20 II 
Profit for the year 
D1v1dends pa1d 
Cred1t m relatiOn to share-based payments 

At 31 December 20 II 

PensiOn scheme 

Share-
based 

payments 
reserve 

£ 

93,835 

15,213 

109,048 

Profit 
and loss 
account 

£ 

49,226 
985,085 

(900,000) 

134,311 

The company makes contr1but10ns to the group's defined contnbut10n scheme The assets of the scheme are 
held separately from those of the company and the group and the scheme IS mdependently admm1stered The 
amount charged m the profit and loss account for the year ended 31 December 20 II amounted to 
£Ill, 139 (20 10-£72, 192) No contributiOns (20 10- n1l) were made to the personal pensiOn schemes of 
employees 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

13. Contmgent habthttes 

At 31 December 20 II the company, together wtth the ulttmate parent company at that date and certam other 
compames m the Chtme Commumcattons pic group, had gtven an unhmtted cross guarantee m favour of tis 
bankers 

From 30 June 2012 the company, together wtth the ulttmate parent company and certam other group 
compames has gtven an unhmtted cross guarantee m favour of tts bankers 

14. Controlhng parttes 

At 31 December 20 II the company's ulttmate parent undertakmg and tis ulttmate controlhng party are Chtme 
Commumcattons pic whtch ts mcorporated m the Umted Kmgdom and regtstered m England and Wales 
Coptes oftts financtal statements are avatlable from Compames House, Crown Way, Mamdy, CardtfTCFI4 
3UZ The company's tmmedtate parent undertakmg and tts tmmedtate controlling party are Bell Pottmger 
Commumcattons Ltmtted, mcorporated m the Umted Kmgdom and regtstered m England and Wales Chtme 
Commumcattons pic ts the smallest and largest group to consohdate these financtal statements 

Followmg tts acqutsttton on 30h June 2012 the company's tmmedtate and ulttmate parent undertakmg and tts 
ulttmate controlhng party are BPP Commumcattons Ltd whtch ts mcorporated m the Umted Kmgdom and 
regtstered m England and Wales 

15. Related party transacttons 

Tradmg transactions 

Dunng the year the company entered mto the followmg transacttons wtth related parttes 

Revenue and Purchases and Amounts owed 
other mcome other operatmg costs by related part1es 

Amounts owed 
to related part1es 

2011 20t0 2011 20t0 20tt 20t0 2011 2010 
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

Associates 

Branded Moments of Truth 
Limited 35,565 174 69,905 69,293 17,065 8,807 

Rare Corporate Des1gn Limited 1,533 1,563 38,447 7,925 12 574 2,912 

Other 
Bell Pottmger M1ddle East FZ 

LLC 83,35t 55,857 4,040 177,209 77,645 
Bell Pottmger Bahram S P C 205 
Pelham Bell Pottmger L•m1ted 85.678 27,000 10,050 23,700 8,190 14,002 
Pelham Bell Pottmger As1a Pte 

Ltd 5,500 
Fast Track Sports Med1a 

Consultancy Espana SL 

206,127 84,594 122,442 100,918 185,399 97,352 29,639 11,719 

Branded Moments of Truth Ltmtted and Rare Corporate Destgn L1m1ted are associate compames ofChtme 
Commumcat10ns pic 

The other compantes hsted above were related part1es of the company because they were parttally owned 
substdtartes of Chtme Commumcattons pic, the parent company dunng the year The proportion of ordtnary 
shares held by Chtme Commumcattons pic m these compantes was as follows 

Bell Pottmger Mtddle East FZ-LLC 
Bell Pottmger Bahram S P C 
Pelham Bell Pottmger Llmtted 
Pelham Bell Pottmger Asta Pte Ltd 

70% 
70% 
60% 
53% 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

Fast Track Sports Medm Consultancy Espana S L 52% 

Servtces were provtded to related parttes at the group's usual hst pnces Purchases were made at market pnce 

The amounts outstandmg are unsecured and Will be settled m cash No guarantees have been gtven or 
recetved No provtstons have been made for doubtful debts m respect of the amounts owed by related parttes 

The company has taken advantage of the exemptton granted under paragraph 3( c) of FRS 8 'Related parttes 
dtsclosures' and has not dtsclosed detatls of transacttons wtth other wholly owned group compantes 

16. Share based payments 

The employees of the company parttctpated m four share plans operated by the Chtme Commumcattons pic, 
an executtve share optton scheme, an employee savmgs related scheme (SA YE), a deferred share scheme and 
a Co-Investment Plan 

The company recogmsed total expenses of£ 15,213 relatmg to equtty settled share based payment transacttons 
(2020 £21,054) 

Executive Share Option Scheme 

The exerctse pnce of the opttons granted under the executtve share oplton scheme ts equal to the market value 
of the shares at the lime when the opltons are granted The vestmg penod ts generally three years buttfthey 
are spectal opltons tits five years If the opltons remam unexerctsed after a penod of 10 years from the date of 
grant, the opttons exptre Furthermore, opllons are forfetted tf the employee leaves the Chtme Group before 
the opttons vest All executtve opltons granted from November 1997 (other than specml executtve optiOns) are 
subject to performance cntena as set out m the report to the shareholders on d1rectors' remuneration 

SAYEScheme 

Employees of the company parttctpated m the employee savmgs related scheme (SA YE) run by Chtme 
Commumcattons pic The exerctse pnce of the opttons granted under the employee savmgs related scheme ts 
80% of the market value at the date of offer The vestmg penod ts five years, tfthe opttons remam 
unexerctsed SIX months after thts date, the opttons exptre Furthermore, the opttons are forfeited tfthe 
employee leaves the Chtme Group before the opttons vest 

2011 2010 
Wetghted Wetghted 

average average 
exercise exerc1se 

pnce pnce 
Optwns (£) Opttons (£) 

Outstandmg at begmnmg of year 80,497 I 255 78,485 I 474 
Granted dunng the year 4,012 I 550 
Exerctsed dunng the year 
Lapsed dunng the year (4,012) I 550 (2,000) 10 450 

Outstandmg at the end of the year 76,485 I 239 80,497 I 255 

Number of opllons exerctsable at end of the penod 49,500 49,500 
Wetghted average contractual hfe of share opttons 

outstandmg 927 days 1,317 days 

Opttons outstandmg at year end have exerctse pnces between £0 675 and £1 975 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

New opttons were granted durmg the year (20 I 0 - 12 May) The expected fa1r value of the opttons granted m 
the pnor year was £I ,240 

The farr value of the options was calculated usmg the Black-Scholes model 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

16. Share based payments (contmued) 

In valumg the opt1ons the followmg assumptwns were used 

We1ghted average share pnce 
We1ghted average exerc1se pnce 
Expected volat1hty 
Expected hfe 
R1sk-free rate 
D1v1dend y1eld 

2011 2010 
£ £ 

£2 640 £1 938 
£2 150 £1 550 

53 00% 51 00% 
5 7 years 5 6 years 

050% 0 50% 
229% 3 96% 

Expected volat1hty was determmed by calculatmg the h1stoncal volauhty of the Group's share pnce over the 
prevaous two years 

Deferred Share Scheme 

Under the deferred share scheme, restricted shares are awarded to employees at no cost to the employee The 
vestmg penod IS fixed at the grant date by the RemuneratiOn Committee Currently there are grants over 
vestmg penods of two, three and four years from the date of award If the employee leaves the Ch1me Group 
before vestmg then the restricted shares are forfe1ted The employee rece1ves the d1v1dend on the shares 
dunng the vestmg penod 

Outstandmg at begmnmg of year 
Granted durmg the year 
Lapsed dunng the year 

Outstandmg at the end of the year 

Share pnce at date of award £ 
We1ghted average share pnce at date of release 

Deferred shares 
2011 2010 

£ £ 

37,173 43,173 

(10,000) (6,000) 

27,173 37,173 

2 690 I 890 

The remammg contractual hfe of deferred shares outstandmg at the end of the year IS 182 days (20 10 440 
days) 
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Bell Pottinger Public Relations Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2011 

16. Share based payments (contmued) 

Co-Investment Plan 

The match10g shares awarded under the Chtme Co-Investment Plan are awarded to employees at ml cost The 
vest10g penod ts 4 years If the employee leaves the Group before vest10g then the match10g shares are 
forfetted If the employee dtsposes of any ofthetr commttted shares then the match10g shares awarded would 
be reduced accord10gly The match10g shares awarded are subJect to perfonnance cntena relat10g to the 
Chtme Commumcattons pic Group Further 10fonnatton on the scheme ts 10cluded 10 the financtal statements 
of Chtme Commumcattons pic 

Outstand10g at beg10n10g of year 
Granted dunng the year 

Outstand10g at the end of the year 

Co-mvestment plan 
2011 2010 

£ £ 

26,455 
65,155 

91,160 

26,455 

26,455 

The esttmated fatr value of the match10g shares awarded 10 the year ts £I 04, I I 6 (20 I 0 £36, 189) The 
rema1010g contractual hfe ts 849 days (2010 904 days) 

17, Subsequent events 

On 30 June 20 I 2 the enttre share capt tal of the company was acqutred from Bell Pott10ger Commumcattons Ltd by 
BPP Commumcattons Ltd, a company 10corporated 10 the Umted K10gdom and regtstered 10 England and Wales 

It ts not envtsaged that there wtll be any stgmficant changes to the trade or acttvtty of the company 
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that the company mformauon ts 
correct as at the date of thts return 
You musl file an Annual Return at 
least once every year 

)( What thiS form IS Nl 
You cannot use thts f 
nonce of changes to 
officers, regtstered ol 
company type or mfc 
relabng to the comp< 

LOS 04/09/2012 #18 
COMPANIES HOUSE 

Company details 
The sectton must be completed by all companies 

W Company details 
:::Co=-mp-an-y n-um_be_r -[2[1[2[6f0[6[41 
&ompany name rn full I BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED 

, Return date 

Please gtve the annual return made up date The return date must not be a future 
date The annual return must be delivered wtthm 28 days of the dale gtven below. 

If you would like the company's made up date to be earlrer than 1 October 2011, ·-------i please complete the AR01 appropnate for earlier made up dates 

f2f5 f0f8 Ff0f'lf2 Date of thts return o 

Principal business activity 

Please show the trade classtficabon code number(s) for the pnncrpal 
acbvtly or acbv1tres 0 

-C-Ia-ss-,fi-ca-tr-on_co_d_e_1_1f8j2[9[91o 
Class1ficabon code2 IIIII 
Classtficabon code 3 IIIII 
Classtficahoncode4 IIIII 

Pnncrpal acltvtty 
descnpuon 

If you cannot determrne a code, please g1ve a bnef descnpbon of your 
busmess actrvtly below 

-t Filling In this form 
Please complete 1n lypescnpt or 1n 
bold black capotals 

All fields are mandatory unless 
specified or 1nd1cated by • 

OCompany name change 
If your company ~as recently 
changed 1ts nama, please prOVIde 
the company name as at the date of 
thzs retum 

8 Date of thrs return 
Your company's return date 
IS usually the enn ... rsary of 
1ncorporabon or the anmversary 
of the last annual return filed at 
Compames House You may choose 
an eart1e1 return date but 1t must not 
be a later date 

busrness activity 
You must prov1de a trade 
class1flcabon code (SIC code 2007) 
or a descnptton of your company's 
mam busmess 1n thiS section 

A full list of the trade ctass1ficabon 
codes are avwlable on our website 
www compamesllouse gov uk 

CHFP010 
10111 Vers1on 5 0 



' AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

Company type o 

Please confirm your company type by bckmg the appropnate box below (only 0 Company type 

one box must be licked) If you are unsure of your company 

0 Public limited company 
type, please checl< your latest 
certJficale of •ncorporabon or our 

0 Pnvate company lim•ted by shares website 

0 Pnvate company lim1ted by guarantee WYNI compameshouse gov uk 

0 Pnvate company lim1ted by shares exempt under secbon 60 

0 Pnvate company l1m1ted by guarantee exempt under secbon 60 

0 Pnvate unlimited company With share capital 

0 Pnvate un11m1ted company Without share cap1tal 

m Registered office address f) 

Ulld1ng name/number 15TH fLOOR OChange of registered office 

IHOLBORN GATE 
ThiS musl egree w11h !he address 

Street !halls held on the Companies House 

I 330 HIGH 
record altha date of th~ return 

HOLBORN 
If !he registered office addroos has 

• 
Post town LONDON changed, you should complete fonm 

AD01 and submrt ollogelher Wllh 
County/Reg•on !hiS annual return 

Poslcode lwfCf1fvll71oio 
II Single alternative inspection location (SAIL) of the 

company records (tf applicable) o 

Bwld1ng name/number I•HAII ••• 
Th1s must agree Wllh the address 

Street !hat IS held on !he Compan1es House 
record at !he date of !hiS rerum 

If the address has changed, you 
Post town should complete form AD02 and • submit 1t together With thiS annual 

ounty/Reg1on return 

Postea de I I I I I I I 
Location of company records 0 

Please t1ck the appropnate box to md•cale wh1ch records are kept at the SAIL Olocallon of company records 

address 1n Sect1on A6 If the company records are held at 

0 Reg•ster of members 
!he regiStered office address, do not 
bck any of the boxes 1n lh1s section 

0 Reg1ster of d~rectors Certa1n records must be kept by 
0 Directors' seiVIce contracts every company wltle other necords 
0 Directors' 1ndemmnes are only kept by certaon company 

0 Reg1ster of secretanes typas where appropnate 

0 Records of resolutions etc If the records are not kept at the 

0 Contracts relatmg to purchase of own shares SAIL address, they must be ava•lable 

0 Documents relabng to redempbon or purchase of own share out of 
at llle registered office 

capital by pnvate company If any of the company records have 

0 Register of debenture holders moved from !he reg1stered Office 

0 Report to members of outcome of mvest1gabon by public company 1nto 
to the address 1n SectKlll AS s1nce 
!he lest annual return, you musl 

Interests m 1ts shares complete fonm AD03 and submit 1t 
0 Reg1sler of Interests 1n shares disclosed to public company together wolh lh1s annual rebum 

0 Instruments creating charges and reg1ster of charges England and Wales 
or Northern Ireland 

0 Instruments creating charges and reg1ster of charges Scotland 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

Part2 Officers of the company 
Th1s secbon should 1nclude deta1ls of the company at the date to which th1s Conbnuallon pages 

annual return 1s made up Please use a conbnuabon page 
tf you need to enter more officer 

-+ For a secretary who 1s an JndJvtdual, go to Section B1 details 

-+ For a corporate secretary, go to Section C1 
-+ For a director who 1s an JOdJVldual, go to Section 01 
-+ For a corporate director, go to Section E1 

Secretary 

II Secretary's details o 

Please use thiS secbon to list all the secretanes of the company G Secretary appointments 

For a corporate secretary, complete Section C1·C4 You may not use !hiS form to 
appOint a secretaJ)I To do th1s, • 

Title' please com~ete fonn AP03 and 
submit rt together Wtth 1/IIS annual 

Full forename(s) I NATALIE return 

Surname I BARONE 
Corporate details 
Please use Section C1·C4 to enter 

Former name(s) o corporate secretary details 

Secretary details 
All dela1ls must agree Wllh llllloo 
previously nobfied to Compames 
House If you have made changes 
Since the tast annual mtum and 
have not no!Jfied us, please 
complete form CH03 

f) Former name(s) 
Please prov1de any prevous names 
whiCh have baen used for bus~ness 
purposes dunrg the penod of 

• thJS return Mamed women do 

- not need to gJVe former names 
unless previously used for bus1ness 
purposes 

m Secretary's service address e 
Bwldmg name/number 15TH FLOOR HOLBORN GATE e Service address 

Street 1330 HIGH HOLBORN 
If you have previOusly no~fied 
Compemes House that the seMce 
address JS at 'The Company's 
RegiStered Office', please slate 'The 
Company's Reg1stered Office' 1n the 

Post town LONDON address 

County!Reg1on I GREATER LONDON Ttus 1nformabon Will appear on the 

lwfCflfVII?Ioio 
public record 

Postcode 

Country ion~ted K1.ngdom 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

Corporate secretary 

Corporate secretary's details .. 
Please use thts sectton to Its! all the corporate secretanes of the oompany G Corporate secretary 

appointments 
You cannot use thiS form to appoont 

Corporate bodylfirm a corporate secretary To do thiS, 
please complete form AP04 and 

name submit tllogelher wtth thts annual 
retum 

Bulldtng name/number Corporate secretary details 

Street 
All details must agree wtth those 
prevoously nobfied to Compantas 
House If you have made changes 
stnce the last annual relum and have 

~~osttown 
not notrlied us. please complete 
formCH04 

County/Reg ton Thts mforrnabon Will appear on the 

Postoode 11111111 pubhc recora 

Country 

&J Location of the registry of the corporate body or firm 

Is the corporate secretary regtstered w1th1n the European Economic Area (EEA)? 
-+ Yes Complete Secbon C3 only 
-+ No Complete Section C4 only 

ti EEA companies o 

Please gtve detatls of the regtsler where the company file 1s kept Qncludtng the OEEA 
relevant slate) and the regtstra~on number m that regtster A full hsl of counlnes of lhe EEAcan 

be found 1n our gUidMce 

Where the company/ www compamest\ouse gov uk 

firm ts regJstered e e Th•s 1s the rag•ster menuoned 1n 

~1stra~on number 

Arllcle 3 of the F1rsl Company Law 
D1racbve (68/151/EEC) 

II Non-EEA companies 

Please gtve delatls of the legal fonm of the oorporate body or finm and the law ONon·EEA 
by whtch 11 IS governed If applicable, please also gtve details of the regtster Where you have proVIded detruls of 
m whtch 1! IS entered (tncludtng the state) and tiS regtstratton number m that lhe reg1sler Qnclud~ng stale) where 
regtsler the company or firm IS regiStered, 

you must also proVIde 118 number 1n 
Legal form of \he that regiSter 
corporate body 
orfinm 

Govermng law 

If applicable, where 
the company/firm ts 
regtstered o 
If applicable, the I 
regtslrabon number 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

Director 

Gil Director's details G 

Please use lhts sectton to list all the dtrectors of the company 
You cannot use lhts form to For a corporate director, complete Section E1-E4 
appotnt a d"ector To do thiS, please 

Tttle' MR complete form AP01 and submit 1! 
together With thiS annual return 

Full forename(s) I DAVID CLIVE Corporate details 

Surname 
Please use Sec11on E1·E4 to enter 

BECK corporate director details 

Former name(s) 9 Dtrec1or details 
All detatls must agree ..,Ill those 
prev~ously notJfied to CompanieS 

• Country/State of 'England 
House If you have made changes 
s1nce the last annual return and 

estdence have not nobfied us, please 

Nabonaltty I BRITISH complete form CH01 

Date of btrth ['2['8 ror flf'9f6f2 9Fonner name(s) 
Please proVIde any preVIous names 

Bustness occupatton 1 co DIRECTOR 
whiCh have been used for busmess 
purposes durtng the peood of 

(tf any) I thiS return Marned women do 
not need to giVe former names 
unless previOusly used for bustness 
purposes 

• Director's service address o 

Bu1ldmg name/number !The Company's Reg1stered Off1ce 0 SeMce address 
If you have prevtously nobfied 

Street Compames House that the serviC6 
address IS at 'The Company's 
Reg !Stared Office', please state 'The 
Company's RegiStered Office' 1n the 

Post town address 

unty/Regton Thts mformabon Will appear on the 

IIIII III 
public record 

Postcode 

Country 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

Director 

Gil Director's details • 

Please use th1s secbon to list all the d1rectors of the company G D1rector appointments 

For a corporate director, complete Sect1on E1·E4. You cannot use th1s form to 
appoint a d1reotor To do th1s, please 

T1Ue' complete form AP01 and subm1t 1t 
together w1th thiS annual return 

Full forename(s) !JOHN HENRY Corporate detaols 
Please use Section E1·E4 to enter 

Surname LEECE corporate director deta1~ 

Fonner name(s) o Director detalis 
All details must agree wrth those 
previOusly nobfied to Compames 

Country/State of 
House If you have made changes 

England Since the last annual return and 
s1dence have not nobfied us, please 

Nabonahty BRITISH complete form CH01 • 
Date of birth f2fl fOfl ['lf'9['5f8 0 Former name(s) 

Please provide any preVIOus namas 

Busmess occupabon I FINANCE DIRECTOR 
whtch have been used for bustness 
purposes dunng the penod of 

(1f any) I th1s return Marned women do 
not need to g1ve former names 
unless previOUSly used for busmess 
purposes 

171 Director's service address o 

BUIIdmg name/number \The Company's Reglstered Of flee 0 Service address 
If you have previOusly nobfied 

Street Compames House that lhe se1V1ce 
address IS at 'The Company's 
RegiStered Office', please state 'The 
COmpany's RegiStered Office' '" the 

Post town address 

• aounty/Reglon Thts mformalton wtll appear on the 
publiC recoro 

Postcode 11111111 
Country 

CHFP010 
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In accordance with AR01 - continuation page Sec!Jon 854 of the • 
Compames Act2006 Annual Return 

(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

Director 

GD Director's details e 

Please use th1s section to list all the directors of the company Q Director appointments 

For a corporate director, complete Section E1·E4. You cannot use th1s form to 
appomt a dlfector To do thiS, please 

Title" complete form AP01 and subm1t11 
together wllh thiS annual retum 

Full forename(s) DAVID Corporate details 

Surname WILSON 
Please use Section e1·E4 to enter 
corpOfate dlfector details 

Former name(s) e Director detailS 
All deta1ls must 8!Jree With those 
prevtously nollfied to Compani9S 

• Country/State of lun>ted 

House If you have made changes 
K'ngdom smce the last annual relum and 

s1dence have not no!Jfled us. please 

Nabonahty I BRITISH oompleta form CH01 

Date of b11th ['2['3 roF2 ['1['9f'6f6 OFonner name(s) 
Please prov1de any prevtOus names 

Busmess occupabon 'MANAGING DIRECTOR 
wh1ch have been used tor bus~ness 
purposes dunng the penod of 

(1f any) I thiS return Marned WOfnen do 
not need to g1ve former names 
unless prevmusly used for business 
purposes 

liil Director's service address 9 

BUIIdmg name/number 30 0 Service address 

/wooo 
If you have pr&Vlously no!Jfled 

Street LODGE LANE CompanieS House that the seMce 
address IS at 'The Company's 
RegiStered Oflice', please state 'The 

Post town I WEST 
Company's RegiStered Oflioa' 1n the 

WICKHAM address 

liunty/Reg1on KENT ThiS 1nformatJon w111 appear on the 
publ<e reoorn 

ostcode fB!Rf41[9fLizl 
Country /un>ted K~ngdom 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a dale on or after 1 October 2011) 

Corporate director 

II Corporate director's details 0 

Please use lh1s secbon to 11st all the corporate director's of the company 0 Corporate director appomtments 
You cannot use thiS form to appo1nt 
a corporate dtrector To do thiS, 

Corporate body/firm 
please complete form AP02 and 
submtt tt together wdh lhts annual 

name return 

BUilding name/number 
Corporate director details 
All details 1T11JSI agree wtth those 

Street 
prev10usly notified to Compames 
House If you have made changes 
srnce the last annual return and have 
not not~ed us, please complete 

• Josttown 
formCH02 

Thts tnformatJon wrll appear on the 
County!Reg1on publtc record 

Postcode IIIII III 
Country 

1!1 Location of the registry of the corporate body or firm 

Is the corporate dlfector reg1stered w1th1n the European Eoonom1cArea (EEA)? 
-+ Yes Complete Section E3 only 
-+ No Complete Section E4 only 

II EEA companies o 

Please g1ve details of the reg1ster where the company file 1s kept (1nclud1ng the OEEA 
relevant state) and the registration number 1n that reg1ster A full list of countrres of the EEA can 

be found tn our gurdance 

Where the company/ www compameshouse gov uk 

firm IS reg1stered o 0 Thrs rs the regrster menbOilBd tn 

.eg1strabon number 

ArtJcie 3 of the Frrst Company Law 
Drrecbve (68/IStrEEC) 

iii Non-EEA companies 
' Please g1ve deta1ls of the legal fonm of the corporate body or finm and the law ONon-EEA 

by wh1ch illS governed If applicable, please also g1ve delails of the reg1ster Where you have provided detatls of 
m which 11 IS entered (1ncludmg the state) and 1ts reg1strabon number 1n that the regrstar (tncludmg state) where 
reg1ster the company"' firm rs regrstered, 

you must also proVIde rts number m 
Legal form of the that regtstar 
corporate body 
or firm 

Govem1ng law 

If applicable, where 
the company/firm 1s 
reg1stered 0 

If applicable, the 
reg1strabon number 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

Part3 Statement of capital 0 

Does your company have share cap1tal? 0 ThiS should reflecllhe company's 

-t Yes Complete the secbons below and the follow1ng Part 4 cap1lal slatus at lhe made up date of 

-t No Go to Part 5 (Signature). thiS annual return 

m Share capital in pound sterling (£) 

Please complete the table below to show each class of shares held 1n pound sterlmg 
If all your 1ssued cap1tai1S 1n sterling, only complete Section F1 and then go to Sec11on F4 

Class of shares Amount paid up on Amount(~ any) unpaid I Number ofshares 0 Aggregate norrunal value 0 
(E g Ordinary/Preference etc) each share 0 on each share 0 

'A' ORDINARY I 1.001 o.ool 1001t 100.00 

PREFERRED ORDINARY I 1. ool o.ool 5,ooolt 5,000.00 

It 

It 
Totals I 5,1001£ 5,100.00 

'il Share capital in other currencies 

Please complete the table below to show any class of shares held 1n other currencies 
Please complete a separate table for each currency 

Currency 

Class of shares Amount paid up on Amount (if any) unpaid I Number of shares 0 Aggregate nominal valUe 0 
(E g Ordmary/Preferenca etc) each share f) on each share 0 

• Totals 

Currency 

I Class of shares Amounl paid up on Amount (if any) unpaid I Number of shares 0 Aggregate nommal value 0 
each share 0 on each share G (E g Ord~nary/Preference etc ) 

Totals 

iii Totals 

Please g1ve the total number of shares and total aggregate nom1nal value of !,)Total aggregate nominal value 
1ssued share cap1tal Please hst lotal aggregate values rn 

Total number of shares 
different currenaes separately For 
example £100 +€100 +$10 etc 

Total aggregate 
nom1nal value 0 

0 Including bolh the nominal value and any o Number of shares $Sued multiplied by Conbnuatton Pages 
share prem1um nom1nal value of each share Please use a Stalement of Capital contlnuahon 

0 Tolal number of ISSUed shares '" thiS class 
page ~necessary 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

II Statement of capital (Voting rights) 

Please g1ve the prescnbed particulars of nghts attached to shares for each class 
of share shown m the statement of cap1tal share tables '" Sections F1 and F2 

Class of share 1 £1. oo 'A' ORDINARY 

Vobng nghts The shares have attached to them full votLng, dLVLdend and cap~ta~ 
dLstr1but1on (Lnclud1ng on wLndLng up) r1ghts, they do not confer any 
r1ghts of redempt~on . 

• 
Class of share Jn 00 PREFERRED ORDINARY 

Vobng nghts The shares have attached to them full vot1ng, d1v1dend and capLtal 
d1str1but1on (1nclud1ng on wLnd1ng up) nghts; they do not confer any 
r1ghts of redempt1on . 

• lass of share 

-·ot•ng nghts 

Class of share 

Vobng nghts 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

Part4 Shareholders 
Does your company have share capital? 

-+ Yes go to Section G1 'Compan1es With share capital' 
-+ No Go to Part 5 (Signature) 

II Compames with share capital 

Quesbon 1 Were any of the company's shares adm1tted to tradmg on a market at any 0 A market IS one establiShed under 
bme dunng th1s return penod? Please t1ck the appropnate box below 0 the rules of a UK recogn1sed 

0 No go to Sect1on G2 'Past and present shareholders' Investment exchange or any other 

0 Yes go to Question 2 
regulated markets 1n or outside of 
the UK, or any other market outs1de 

Question 2 Please only refer to Question 2 below 1f you have answered 'Yes' to 
of the UK The current UK recognized 
Investment exchanges and regulated 

Question 1 If you answered 'No', please go to Sect10n G2 'Past and present markets can be found at • shareholders' WNN fsa gov uk/regJStarlexchanges do 

D1d the company, throughout the return penod, have any shares admttted to 
0 DTR5 refers to the Vola Holder and 

Issuer Nobficabon Rules conta~ned 
trad1ng on a relevant market and was 1t, throughout the return penod, an 1ssuer '"Chapter 5 of the DISClosure and 
to which DTRS app1Jes?(3) Please tick the appropnate box below 0 Transparency Rules source book 

1ssued by the FinanCial ServiCeS 

0 No go to Section G4 'Shareholders who hold atleastS% of any class Authonty Notdicallon IS reqUired 
when the percentage acquiSJbon of 

of shares of the company as at the made up date of the return' a shareholder 1n the company haJS 
0 Yes go to Part 5 'Signature' reached a certa1n threshold (starting 

at3%) 

tfS List of past and present shareholders 0 

The company 1s reqUJred to provide a full list of past and present shareholders 0 TniS secbon only applies to 
1f one was not mcluded With e1ther of the last two returns Please tick the compeni6S answenng 'No' 1n 
appropnate box below Sect100 Gt 

0 There were no shareholder changes 1n lh1s penod Go to Part 5 (Signature) 

• 0 A full list of shareholders IS enclosed 

0 A list of shareholder changes IS enclosed 

How 1s lhe 11st of shareholders enclosed Please bck lhe appropnate 
box below 
0 The list of shareholders IS enclosed on paper Go to Sect1on G3 'L1st of 

past and present shareholders' 

0 The list of shareholders IS enclosed 1n another format Go to 
Part 5 (Signature). 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

List of past and present shareholders 0 

Changes dunng this penod to shareholders' par!IC\IIars or details of the amount 0 Please list lhe company shareholders 

of stock or shares transferred must be completed each year 1n alphabe!Jcal order 

You must prov1de a 'full I 1st' of all company shareholders on 
Jo~nt shareholders should bel1sted 
CCI/lSecu!Jvely - The company's first annual return followmg mcorpora~on, 

Every third annual return after a fulll1st has been proVIded Fuother shareholders - Please use e 'L1st of past and present 
sharaholders' conbnua!Kln page 1f 
necessary 

ThiS sectJon only applies to 
compames answenng 'No' to 
Quesbon 1 1n SectJon G1 

Shares or stock I Shares or atock tsansfe!red (1f appropnate) 
ourrenlly held • 

Shareholde(a Name I Class of sham Number of shares or Number of shares or Oats of reg1strabon 
(Address not required) amount of stock amount of atock of tsansfer 

BELL POTTINGER £1.00 'A' ORDINARY 

I 
100 

I 
I I 

COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 

IMARK WILLIAM SMITH £1.00 'A' ORDINARY 

I 
0 1 1610512012 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I 
I I 

I I I I 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

II List of past and present shareholders 0 

Changes dunng thts penod to shareholders' parttculars or detatls of the amount 0 Please list the company shareholders 
of stock or shares transferred must be completed each year tn alphabetJcal order 

You must provtde a 'fullllsf of all company shareholders on 
Jomt shareholders shoold be liSted 
consecutrvely 

- The company's first annual return followtng tncorporatton, 
- Every thtrd annual return after a full list has been provtded Further shareholders 

Please use a 'LISt of past and present 
shareholders' conMuatron page~ 
necessary 

ThiS sectron only appltes to 
compantes answenng 'No' to 
Quesbon t tn Sectton G1 • Shares or stock. I Shanes or stocl< transferred ~~ appropnate) 

CUrTI!fltiy held 

Shareholder's Name I Class of share Number of shares or Number of shares or oate of regtstratlon 
(Address not required) amount of stock amount of stock of transfer 

BELL POTTINGER £1.00 PREFERRED 

I 
5,0001 I 

I I 
COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED ORDINARY 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I 
I I 

CHFP010 
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AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

til Shareholders who hold at least 5% of any class of share(s) of 
the company as at the made up date of this return 

Th1s section should show only the shareholders that hold at least 5% of any Thos sectoon only apploes to 

class of share(s) of the company at lhe date of thiS return companoes answenng 'No' to 
Quesbon 2 on Section G1 

It should only be completed by compames that have answered 'Yes' to Please lost the company shareholden; 
Question 11n Section G1, and 'No' to Ques!ton 21n Section G1 on alphabebcal order 

If there were no shareholders holdtng at least 5% of any class of share(s) at lhe Joont shareholders should be l~ted 

date of th1s return, thiS sect1on may be left blank consecutJVely 

Furthersharehotders 
-+ Go to Part 5 (Signature) Please use a 'Shareholders who hold 

at least 5% of any dass of share(s) 
of the company as at the made up 
date of thos return' conbnuatoon • page t necessary 

I Shares or steel< cunently held 

I Shareholdets name I Shareholdets addrass I Class of share Number of shares or 
amount of stock 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
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. AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) 

PartS Signature 

I This must be completed by all compames 0 Societas Europaea 
If the form IS be~ng filed on behalf 

I am SIQOIOQ thts form on behalf of the company of a SoCJeias Europaea (SE) please 
delete •dtteelo~ and 1nsert detaJis 

S1gnature IX U\~ 
of whiCh organ of the SE lhe person 

')( s1gnmg has membershiP 

G Person authorised 
Under erther seclion 270 or 274 of 
lhe Compames Ad 2006 

Th1s form may be stgned by 
D1rector ~ ~atat¥ eeemn l!JJDiQRsed '-' cna:rlt9 commls:sroJIIeeeJ~~e• l!t"d 

• lllatll!lge1, SIS lllaJiage•. dcdlelal factor 

• 

CHFF'010 
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0 AR01 
Annual Return 
(For returns made up to a date on or after 1 October 2011) . 
r 1 Presenter information II Important information 

You do not have to g1ve any contact 1nformabon, but 1f Please note that allmformat1on on this form Will 
you do 1! Will help Compames House 1f there IS a query appear on the public record 
on the form The contact 1nformanon you g1ve wdl be 
VISible to searchers of the public record 

II How to pay 

~~- A fee of £40 IS payable to Companies House 

I em-- T G Toll~ss In respect of an Annual Return. 
Make cheques or postal orders payable to 
'Compames House' 

I-. 14 Curzon Street 
ra&~ Where to send I Mayfa~r 

You may return th1s form to any Compames House • address, however for expediency we advise you to 

~-- London WlJ 5HN return It to the appropriate address below. 

j""'- For companies registered In England and Wales 

1- I IIIII II The Reg1strar of Compames, Compames House, 
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ 

I~ On~ted K~ngdom OX 33050 Cardiff 

DX 
For compames registered In Scotland. 

I Telejii'IOn!l 
The Registrar of Compames, Compames House, 
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2, 

1fA Checklist 
139 Fountambndge, Edmburgh, ScoUand, EH3 9FF 
OX ED235 Edinburgh 1 

We may return forms completed Incorrectly or or LP -4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post) 

w1th informabon m1ssing 
For companies registered 1n Northern Ireland: 

• Please make sure you have remembered the 
The Reg1strar of Compames, Compames House, 
Second Floor, The Lmenhall, 32-38 Llnenhall Street, 

followmg. Belfast Northern Ireland, BT2 8BG 
0 That 1f the made up date of the return 1s any ea~1er OX 481 N R Belfast 1 

than 1 October 2011, you must complete the 
appropnate form AR01 0 Further information 

0 The company name and number match the 
mformabon held on the public Reg1ster For further 1nformabon, please see the gUidance notes 

0 You have completed your pnnc1pat business acbv1ty on the webs1te at www compameshouse gov uk 
0 You have not used th1s form to make changes to the or ema1l enqumes@compameshouse gov uk 

registered office address 
0 You have not used th1s form to make changes to This form is available in an secretary and director details 
0 You have fully completed the Statement of cap1tal alternative format. Please visit the 

(1f applicable) 
forms page on the website at 0 You have s1gned the form 

0 You have enclosed the correct fee www.companieshouse.gov.uk 

CHFP010 
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COMPANY NAME: BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS 
LIMITED 

COMPANY NUMBER: 02126064 

A second filed ARO I was registered on 17 II 0/2012. 




